

**SUMMARY**

Multidisciplinary designer & artist with fifteen years experience designing, planning, drafting and managing various architectural, interior design and art projects from schematic design to project completion & construction, while gaining a high level of proficiency in CAD & digital environments, 3D visualizations and stereoscopy.

EDUCATION

- **Columbia University, New York** - Graduate School of Architecture 2005
Master of Science in Advanced Architectural Design
- **University of Zagreb, Croatia** - School of Architecture 1994
Master of Architecture
- **University of Belgrade, Yugoslavia** - Academy of Applied Arts 1991
Interior and Furniture Designer Program

EXPERIENCE

ARCHICULTURE Design Studio (Self-employed), New York, NY 2006-present
Designer / Project Manager / 3-D Artist

- designing and managing multidisciplinary types of projects such as residential & family houses, interior renovations, 3D visualizations & renderings, 3D stereoscopic & virtual walkthroughs, product designs, fine and applied art, photography, art exhibitions & installations

ROBERT A.M. STERN ARCHITECTS, New York, NY 2006
Designer / Project Manager (Consultant)

- involved in all aspects of concept design and design development; managed project team; prepared presentations; met with clients and contractors; produced 3D computer models and renderings; built conceptual models
- projects included: The Meadowlands Golf Resort/Residences -Lyndhurst, NJ (1,000,000 sf); Hotels on Island of Hvar, Croatia

ROCKWELL GROUP, New York, NY 2006
Designer / Project Architect (Consultant)

- assisted in schematic design and design development of entertainment and retail projects; made 3D computer models and renderings; prepared presentations for clients; built models;
- projects included: Project CityCenter (SoBella Shopping Center) -Las Vegas, NV; Shopping Mall & Hotel -Chennai, India; Flamingo Resort/Condo conversion -Miami Beach, FL

TPG (THE PHILLIPS GROUP), New York, NY 2005–2006
Project Architect / Interior Designer (Consultant)

- developed design and construction documents for entertainment and corporate interiors
- projects included: NBC Universal -Rockefeller Center; Citigroup; Duane Morris; Coalco

BELEA GROUP INTERNATIONAL, New York, NY 2003–2006
Designer / Project Architect

- was responsible for schematic design and design development for high-end corporate interiors; produced 3D computer models, renderings and construction documents

KPF (KOHN PEDERSEN FOX ASSOCIATES), New York, NY 2002–2003
Project Architect (Consultant)

- assisted in design development of high-rise office building -Seoul, S. Korea

SWANKE HAYDEN CONNELL ARCHITECTS, New York, NY 2000–2002
Project Architect / Interior Designer

- assisted in schematic design and design development; produced construction documents for base buildings and high-end corporate interiors; prepared presentations, built models; produced 3D computer models and renderings; met with clients and contractors; conducted site surveys

ZORAN ZELIC

- *architecture* projects included: FDNY Training Academy Complex -Randall's Island; Metrotech Center South -Brooklyn; Tower 1 (Competition) -Paris, France
- *interior* projects included: Fidelity Investments -World Financial Center (100,000 sf); Reuters - Times Sq. (720,000 sf); Deutsche Bank Building -Fitness Center; Merrill Lynch; Blackstone Group

TED MOUDIS ASSOCIATES, New York, NY 1999–2000

Architect / Senior CAD Operator

- produced and coordinated construction documents for high-end corporate interiors; participated in presentations and meetings with clients and contractors; made regular construction site visits
- projects included: Investec / Ernst & Co. (45,000 sf); CT Corporation (30,000 sf); Unilever US - Lever House (25,000 sf); Zurich Capital Markets (13,000 sf); Spear, Leeds & Kellogg (8,000 sf)

ARTA PROJEKTIRANJE, Zagreb, Croatia 1998–1999

Designer / Project Manager

- involved in all phases of production from schematic design to project completion and construction; produced and coordinated design development and construction documents; observed all phases of construction on site, produced and approved shop drawings; reviewed change orders and was active in contract administration; coordinated engineers and consultants
- projects included: single family houses, retail interiors and residential renovations, public school

STUDIO L, Zagreb, Croatia 1996–1997

Designer / Project Architect

- developed design and construction documents for permit documentation; coordinated architectural staff, clients and contractors throughout design and construction phases
- projects included: high-end residential and single family housing and renovations, gas stations, Police HQ building (160,000 sf), office building

A.N.B. ARHITEKTURA, Zagreb, Croatia 1995–1996

Project Architect / Project Manager

- was responsible for managing and supervising projects; participated in contract administration; arranged meetings with clients, engineers and contractors; approved requisitions for payment; made regular site visits during construction; produced shop drawings; conducted site surveys
- projects included: shopping centers (cca. 50,000 sf each) and supermarkets; office buildings

KONSTRUKTOR, Split, Croatia 1994–1995

Designer

- participated in all levels of planning and managing projects; produced schematic design, design development and construction documents; coordinated plans with builders and engineers; supervised construction site; approved changes
- projects included: municipal administration building (25,000 sf), leisure center building (53,000 sf), sports stadium competition

COMPUTER & DESIGN SKILLS

- AutoCAD Architecture, 3D Studio MAX & VIZ, MAYA, ImageStudio, Stitcher, SketchUp, Quest3D, Photoshop, Illustrator, Acrobat, Premiere, After Effects, Google Earth, MS Word, PowerPoint
- skilled in setup / configuring / maintaining PC and software & hardware troubleshooting
- 3D Stereoscopy, Graphic Design, Digital Photography, Digital Video Editing, Furniture Design, Drawing, Model Making

AWARDS & MEMBERSHIPS

Finalist - 25 th Annual Art Competition - <i>The Artist's Magazine</i>	2008
Honorable mentions - Photography Competition - <i>Museum of Anthropology, Chico, CA</i>	2007
Winner - Champagne Chair Contest - <i>Design Within Reach</i>	2007
Scholarship grant - <i>Melioracija</i> Construction Company - <i>Split, Croatia</i>	1988-1991
Member of <i>International Stereoscopic Union</i>	Since 2007
Member of <i>New York Stereoscopic Society</i>	Since 2007
Member of <i>Croatian Architects Association</i>	Since 1995